Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9178754-8470632
113-9950535-7850655

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 3

Total $196.86

Approved items

E Homhelar 25-2 Trimmer Head for Stihl FS55 FS56 FS70 FS85 FS90 FS91R FS94R
3 FS100RX FS110 FS111R FS111RX FS120 FS130, Replace 4002 710 2191, 4002
710 2108, 4002 710 2168

$23.99 | Qty 1

[x] % Pro Bamboo Kitchen 25pcs 1/4-20 x 5/16\" Hexagon Hex Socket Set Screws 304
= Stainless Steel Full Thread Cup Point Grub Screws
$7.99 | Qty: 1

[x] ; PROHEAR 030 Bluetooth 5.4 Electronic Shooting Ear Protection Earmuffs, Noise
Reduction Sound Amplification Hearing Protector for Gun Range and Hunting
$54.96 | Qty. 3

Your Account  Amazon.com Help
1






6/23/23, 10:58 AM Pro Bamboo Kitchen 25pcs 1/4-20 x 5/16" Hexagon Hex Socket Set Screws 304 Stainless Steel Full Thread Cup Point Grub Scr...
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Industrial & Scientiic v  Search Amazon BN

industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Malerial Handling  Educational Supplies

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Pro Bamboo Kitchen 25pcs 1/4-
20 x 1i4" Hexagon Hex Socket
Set Screws 304 Stainless Steel
Full Thread Cup Point Grub

Hilitchi 100Pcs SAE Stainless Ruiling 25PCS 1/4-20x1/2"
Hex Allen Head Socket Set ¥ Hexagon Hex Socket Set
Screws Grub Screw Bolts Screws 304 Stainless Steel Fuil
Assortment Kit Infernal Hex Thread Cup Point Grub Screws

17 201 140
§79% $798(50.08/Count) $79%
industnat & Scientific > Fasteners > Screws > Set Screws ) P&C&k OF Zs—
Pro Bamboo Kitchen 25pcs 1/4-20 x prime
_f” Y " 7
E3 5/16" Hexagon Hex Socket Set Screws Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
T 304 Stainless Steel Full Thread Cup Point  exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
L Grub Screws with Prime
e Brand: Pro Bamboo Kitchen Try Prime and start saving today
g " : 30 2 ratings with Fast, FREE Delivery
] : i
-® $799
- 7% sos2icaumy $7799 (50.32/ Count)
| Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
Material Stainless Steel FREE Returns

FREE Returns

Drive System External Hex, Internal Hex FREE delivery July § - 10 on

Head Style Hex orders shipped by Amazon over
Exterior Finish  Stainless Steel $25
Thread Size 1/4"-20 Or fastest delivery July 3 -7
. Select delivery location
About this item
« Package includes: 20 x 5/16" Hex Socket Set Screws
« Thread Diameter: 1/4"; Length: 5/16"; Allen Hex Drive Size: 1/8” aty: 1

o Full thread, cup point

Roll over image to zoom in

« Deep thread, even pitch, smooth surface, high quality and looks Add to Cart

beautiful. Durable and rustless to use

« 304 stainless steel material, provides strength and offers good Buy Now

corrosion resistance in many environments )
Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon

Similar item with fast delivery Sokdby  Pro Bamboo Kitchen
BAIRONG 10pcs 304 Stainless Steel Ailen Head Hex Returns Bligivie for Retum,
Hexagon Socket Flat Point Set Screw End Grub Headless Reh_"”d o Re“’“’“e"‘ef"
d Bolt 1/4-20 x 1" with Hex Drive Wrench within 30 days of receipt
©) [ Add a gift receipt for easy
$5.00 returns
| Add to List
Self Tapping VIGRUE 180Pcs Hex Washer Head Self Tapping
Screws Screws, 410 Stainless Steel Self Drilling Tek...
eSSy 604
Flat/Truss/Hex oo Og& L Sell on Amazon
Head 516 Jprime

Bporsured

Buy it with

https://www.amazon.com/Pro-Bamboo-Kitchen-Hexagon-Stainless/dp/BOBHNT 1KKH/ref=asc_df_BOBHNT1KKH/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvad... 1/6



8/9/23, 7:46 AM

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover

@ Greenworks 24V 6" Brushless Pruning Saw / Mini Chainsaw {Great For Cutting, Trimming, and Pruning/
@. 125+ Compatible Tools), 2.0Ah Battery and Charger Included

< Back to resuits

Roll over image to zoom in
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stihl fs94r parts

Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

Homhelar 25-2 Trimmer Head for
Stihl FS55 FS56 FS70 FS85 FS90
FS91R FS94R FSTO0RX FS110
FST1T1RFSTT11RX FS120 FS130,
Replace 4002 710 2191, 4002 710

2108, 4002 710 2168
Brand: Homhelar
4.4 7 ratings

$2399

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $23:55 upon approval
for Amazon Visa. No annual fee.

Brand Hombhelar

Power Source Ac

Color Black
Product 1L x 10"W
Dimensions

Assembly No
Required

About this item

e Replaces Number: 4002 710 2191, 4002 710 2108, 4002

710 2168, 25-2

Fits For Stihl: FS44, FS55, FS55R, FS56 (From 2008),
FSS6RC, FSS6RCE, FS70, FSTOR, FS74, FS76, FS80 (From
1996), FS80R, FS83, £S85, FS85R, FS87, FSI0 (From
2005), FS90R, FS91, FS91R, FS94, FS94R, FS100,
FS100RX, FS110, FS111R, FS111RX, FS120, FS130,
FS130R, FS131, FS131R, FS200 (From 1997), FS$240,
FS250, FS260R, FS460R (From 2011)

¢ Fits For Stihl: FR85, FR85T, FR106, FR108, FR130T, FR220,

FR350, FR410, FR450, FR460, FR480, FSA90R, FSA130R,
FSA135, FSA135R, KM55, KM56, KM85, KM90, KM94,

KM100, KM110, KM120, KM130, KA85, KA85R, KR85, FS-

KM

e Thread size: 10mm x 1.0 LHF, Uses .080, .095, or .105
trimmer line

do not require any disassembly of the head

o Made of durable and robust heavy-duty plastic, these
trimmer heads are ideal for residential trimming
applications

s Package Includes: 2pc 25-2 Trimmer Head

{rievrieds 66

Trimmer heads are easy loading cutting attachments that

Amazon.com: Homhelar 25-2 Trimmer Head for Stihl FS55 FS56 FS70 FS85 FS90 FS91R FS94R FS100RX FS110 FS111R FS111...

o on cotiege

Garden & Outdoor Home improvement

5:’1 5999 sprime

Spensered

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery, exclusive
deals and award-winning movies &
TV shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today with
Fast, FREE Delivery

$2399

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Retuins

FREE delivery Monday, August 14 on
orders shipped by Amazon over $25

Or fastest delivery Friday, August
11. Order within 12 hrs 59 mins

Select delivery iocation
In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Payment  Secure transaction

Shups frome Amazon

Sold by Homhelar

Retuins Eligible tor Return, Refund or
Replacerent within 30 days of
receipt

] Add a gift receipt for easy returns

. Add to List

N

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

ALL-CARB TC300 Carburetor with Repair
Kit Replacement for Tecumseh Strike...

31 6“5 sprime

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Homhelar-25-2-Trimmer-FS100RX-FS111RX/dp/BOBW5NCDHC/ref=sr_1_7_sspa?crid=NA10LOWISF8X&keywords=stihl+f... 1/7
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®© Choose location for most accurate options

amazon e

M & Pharmacy -  Back to School  Off to College  Best Sellers

ustomer Service

noise canceling ear muffs you can connect to your phone

Hello, sign in

Retums
=M E Account & Lists - & Orders ./.I.\nm;

Amazon Home Gift Cards Most-loved school picks under $20

Tools & Home Improvement Best Sellers Deals & Savings Gift Ideas  Power & Hand Tools

Lighting & Ceiling Fans

Amazon Basics  Music  Prime - New Releases  Today's Deals  Books Registry  Fashion
Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home  Shop by Room Launchpad
182
Caldwell E-MAX Pro Electronic Hearing Protection 23-24 NRR...
42.04 ~prime

Back to results

B

Roll over image to zoom in

2 VIDEQS

Please,onder, 3,for, sewer,maint.

Rl e

PROHEAR 030 Bluetooth 5.4 Electronic Shooting Ear Protection
Earmuffs, Noise Reduction Sound Amplification Hearing

Protector for Gun Range and Hunting
Visit the PROHEAR Store
44 2,093 ratings

13% %60%
List Price. 569:99
FREE Returns
Coupon: Apply 10% coupon Shop items | Terms

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $10.95 $66-95 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No annual fee.
Style: Bluetooth - Black

Bluetooth - Black

Bluetooth - Pink Bluetooth 2 Pack-
Black+black
$60.95 $61.95 $109.95

Bluetooth With Gel Pads - Bluetooth With Gel Pads -
Black Brown

§ 74 ug

Bluetooth With Gel Pads -
Green

Non Bluetooth With Gel Non Bluetooth With Gel
Pads - Black Pads - Brown

9 s

Durable ABS shell, ultra-soft and extremely lightweight material

Imported

LEADING BLUETOOTH 5.4: Never worry about losing the connection in your pocket! PROHEAR 030 is
engineered with the latest Bluetooth 5 4 technology that provides a more stable connection (wireless range
33ft/10m) than Bluetooth 4.0. Allows you seamlessly stream entertainment from any other Bluetooth-
enabled device(cellphones, laptops, tablets, etc)

DESIGNED FOR SHOOTING AND HUNTING: NRR 22dB/SNR 27dB. Durable recessed microphones could
increase tinny environmental sound when the sound is tess than 82dB while reduces wind noise, providing
enhanced communication for hunting, shooting, etc; And the earmuffs with slim low-profile cups with cut-
outs perfect for firearm stock clearance&rifleotgun use

prime

p

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Delivery Pickup

mmowm
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
August 16

Or fastest detivery Tomorrow,
August 12. Order within 2 hrs
33 mins

@ Choose locatien for most
accurate options

In Stock
Qy: 1w
Add to Cart
Buy Nows

ment Secure transaction

Ships fro Amazon

Sold by PROHEAR

Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Free Amazon product
suooort included



